CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS
Office of the Treasurer/Comptroller
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DATE: October 6, 2025
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Steven Schmidt, Treasurer/Comptroller
SUBJECT: Metro Act Fees PA 48

Public Act 48 of 2002, also known as the METRO (Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications
Rights-of-Way Oversight) act is an act created to provide telecommunication rights-of-way
oversight authority; to provide for fees; to prescribe the powers and duties of municipalities and
certain state agencies and officials; to provide for penalties; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.
The local community stabilization authority is tasked with performing the powers, duties,
functions and responsibilities vested in the authority under the public act.

Historically, the city receives Metro Act funds in June of each year. The chart below details funds
received for the past three fiscal years.

Fiscal Year Major Road Funding | Local Road Funding | Total Rec’d
FY 2022-2023 $15,467.75 $46,403.23 $61,870.98
FY 2023-2024 $14,760.05 $44,280.15 $59,040.20
FY 2024-2025 $16,155.02 $48,465.04 $64,620.06

I recommend that City Council authorize the City Administrator to approve the right-of-way
telecommunication permit amendment Michigan Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T until
September 30, 2030, or such later date as may be requested by Permittee and approved by
Municipality in writing;



